

# VIRGINIA RESIDENT RESOURCES

## CORONAVIRUS AND COVID-19

## LOCALITIES

TO FIND UP TO DATE INFORMATION ON  
YOUR LOCALITY, PLEASE VISIT THE  
DIRECT WEBSITE OF WHERE YOU LIVE

### Federal Agency Websites:

Centers for Disease Control - General

[www.cdc.gov](http://www.cdc.gov)

Environmental Protection Agency

[www.epa.gov](http://www.epa.gov)

Federal Emergency Management Agency

[www.fema.gov](http://www.fema.gov)

Food and Drug Administration

[www.fda.gov](http://www.fda.gov)

OSHA

[www.osha.gov](http://www.osha.gov)

U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs:

[www.publichealth.va.gov](http://www.publichealth.va.gov)

### Other Resource Websites:

Attorney General of Virginia

Consumer Protection - Scams

<https://www.oag.state.va.us/consumer-protection/>

Food Pantries of Virginia - Cities in Virginia

<https://www.foodpantries.org/st/virginia>

Mental Health America

<https://mhanational.org/covid19>

US Senator Mark Warner

[www.warner.senator.gov](http://www.warner.senator.gov)

World Health Organization

[www.who.int](http://www.who.int)

### State Agency Websites:

Commonwealth of Virginia

[www.virginia.gov](http://www.virginia.gov)

Commonwealth of Virginia - Coronavirus

[www.virginia.gov/coronavirus/](http://www.virginia.gov/coronavirus/)

Virginia Department of Health

[www.vdh.virginia.gov](http://www.vdh.virginia.gov)

Virginia Department of Health – Coronavirus

<http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/coronavirus/>

Virginia Department of Labor & Industry

[www.doli.virginia.gov/](http://www.doli.virginia.gov/)

Virginia Department of Social Services

[www.dss.virginia.gov](http://www.dss.virginia.gov)

Virginia Department of Social Services - 211  
Virginia

[www.211virginia.org](http://www.211virginia.org)

Virginia Employment Commission

[www.vec.virginia.gov](http://www.vec.virginia.gov)

Virginia Tourism Corporation

[www.vatc.org/grants/cv19businessresources](http://www.vatc.org/grants/cv19businessresources)